Meeting will be held in person and via Zoom. To join meeting via zoom, please use link: https://zoom.us/j/93363444568?pwd=aWgzN2lhamhQWUpYNGo1MDU4aGNtQT09

Meeting ID: 933 6344 4568
Passcode: 452567
One tap mobile
+16465588656(New York)/same Meeting ID and Passcode

EWING TOWNSHIP COUNCIL
2 Jake Garzio Drive, Ewing, New Jersey 08628

AGENDA SESSION May 9, 2023 – 6:30 P.M.

- A. Call to Order of the Township Council Meeting.
- **B.** Open Public Meetings Statement

The notice requirements provided for in the "Open Public Meetings Act" have been satisfied. Notice of this meeting was properly given in a notice which was transmitted to the Times of Trenton and the Trentonian all on the 3<sup>rd</sup> of January 2023, filed with the Clerk of the Township of Ewing and posted in the Ewing Township Municipal Complex.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

THE PUBLIC WILL HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL DURING THE "STATEMENTS AND COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC" SEGMENT OF THE MEETING. A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC MAY SIGN IN ON THE SHEET AT THE FRONT OF THE ROOM OR IF YOU ARE JOINING US VIA ZOOM, PLEASE USE THE RAISED HAND FUNCTION. YOU WILL BE GIVEN FIVE MINUTES OF TIME FOR REMARKS AND QUESTIONS; QUESTIONS SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT. WHEN ADDRESSING THE COUNCIL, PLEASE GIVE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS.

### C. ROLL CALL

- Mr. Baxter
- Ms. Keyes-Maloney
- Mr. Schroth
- Ms. Steward
- President Wollert

D. <u>PRESENTATION</u> – Youth Week – Jim Castelize, III (Leading Knight – First Vice President – Trenton Elks 105)

#### E. DISCUSSION

- 1. BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR VARIOUS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS IN AND BY THE TOWNSHIP OF EWING, IN THE COUNTY OF MERCER, NEW JERSEY, APPROPRIATING \$2,000,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF \$1,900,000 BONDS OR NOTES OF THE TOWNSHIP TO FINANCE PART OF THE COST THEREOF
- 2. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF THE EWING (EDAA) MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE GRANT FOR THE GOVERNOR'S COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM AND DRUG ABUSE FISCAL GRANT CYCLE JULY 2020-JUNE 2025
- 3. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION FOR DMHAS YOUTH LEADERSHIP GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6,134.00

### F. BILLS LIST

1. A Resolution Authorizing the Chief Financial Officer to Pay Bills in the Amount of \$927,397.43 and to Pay Supplemental Bills per Resolution #23R-12 in the Amount of \$13,009.96

# G. CONSENT AGENDA

- 1. Approval of Agenda Session Minutes for February 28, 2023; Approval of Regular Session Minutes for February 28, 2023.
- 2. A Resolution Authorizing a Refund, as Recommended by the Health Department in the amount of \$80.00 to Aunt Martha's Funnel Cakes c/o William Hillman, 25 Bonnie Rae Drive, Hamilton, NJ 08620 due to cancellation of an event being held at the College of New Jersey on April 29<sup>th</sup>, 2023 due to inclement weather.
- 3. A Resolution Authorizing a Refund, as Recommended by the Health Department in the amount of \$80.00 to Frank's Italian Ices c/o Frank Hillman, 25 Bonnie Rae Drive, Hamilton, NJ 08620 due to cancellation of an event being held at the College of New Jersey on April 29<sup>th</sup>, 2023 due to inclement weather.

## H. ORDINANCE(S) FOR FIRST READING AND INTRODUCTION

- I. ORDINANCE(S) FOR SECOND READING, PUBLIC HEARING AND FINAL ADOPTION
  - 1. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EWING IN THE COUNTY OF MERCER, CHAPTER 225, VEHICLES AND PARKING, ARTICLE VIII, SCHEDULES, SECTION 48, SCHEDULE I: NO PARKING ANYTIME, TO PROHIBIT PARKING ON CERTAIN PORTIONS OF EWINGVILLE ROAD (CR 636)
- J. COUNCIL COMMENTS
- K. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>
- L. STATEMENTS AND COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
- M. <u>CLOSED SESSION</u>
- N. ADJOURNMENT